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Jeff Fenton

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 6:30 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: HVAC system

Attachments: Belle Meade Exterminating_Annual SS Contract 2019.pdf
Hello,

- |l received the attached bill for the Termite Inspection contract just about a week ago; it says “March Pre-Bill”, so |
was figuring | have until March to pay this. | will pay it sometime soon.

- Ifinally snail-mailed you a check for the $175 for your medical work, you should get it within the next day or two
hopefully. (Sorry took so long; been going through all finances again the last couple of weeks, updating all data, and
figured out that | am still going in the red around $400 to $500 each month. So was trying to make sure | have
money in the bank to cover checks.)

- Your text said “we are starting to violate our contract terms”... what contract are you referring to?

- Your text said “we are way overdue on a new full house air filter”... which filter? Are you referring to the air
purifier? Do you have a model number of the specific filter we need to buy, so | can shop for it? When | google
“Carrier Infinity GAPA Air purifier filter”, | get several different sizes and models come up. Let me know specifically
which one we need, and we can find out what it will cost.
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